

From: [Patrick Brown](#)
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Pine, James](#)
Subject: Re: TDS and Rugged Plot Plans
Date: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:03:40 AM

Ashley,

I dropped off a copy of each to James a few weeks ago. James, do you need another set?

pb

On Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:05 AM, Gungle, Ashley
<Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Patrick,

Would it be possible for you to provide me with one full size copy of the most recent TDS and Rugged Plot Plans? Fire has requested them for their files.

Thanks,

Ashley

--

Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | 16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127 (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.